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Fair Work (Registered Organisations) Act 2009 

s.189—Arrangement for conduct of an election 

Australian Hotels Association 
(E2016/270) 

MR ENRIGHT MELBOURNE, 30 NOVEMBER 2016 

Arrangement for conduct of election. 
 

[1] On 28 November 2016 the New South Wales Branch of the Australian Hotels 

Association lodged with the Fair Work Commission the prescribed information in relation to 

an election for the following offices: 

 

National Board Delegate       (7)
 1

 

 

National Accommodation Hotels Division 

 

New South Wales Accommodation Hotels Division representative  (2)  

 

[2] I am satisfied that an election for the above-named offices is required to be held under 

the rules of the organisation and, under subsection 189(3) of the Fair Work (Registered 

Organisations) Act 2009, I am making arrangements for the conduct of the election by the 

Australian Electoral Commission. 

 
 

DELEGATE OF THE GENERAL MANAGER 

 

Printed by authority of the Commonwealth Government Printer 

 

<Price code A, PR588043> 

                                                 
1 i.e. number in addition to the Branch President who is ex officio a Delegate to the National Board by virtue of sub-rule 

11(aa)(D) of the national rules 

[2015] FWCD 8583 

DECISION 



From: KELLETT, Stephen  

Sent: Wednesday, 30 November 2016 10:18 AM 
To: 'Phillip Ryan' 

Subject: Election - AHA NSW - E2016/270 - Decision 

 
Dear Mr Ryan, 
 
Please see attached a copy of the Delegate’s decision in relation to the above. 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
STEPHEN KELLETT 
Regulatory Compliance Branch 
FAIR WORK COMMISSION 
 
80 William Street 
EAST SYDNEY  NSW  2011 
 
(ph) (02) 6746 3283 
(mob.) 0429 462 979 
(email) stephen.kellett@fwc.gov 
 

E2016 270 AHA 
NSW decision.pdf  

mailto:stephen.kellett@fwc.gov


From: KELLETT, Stephen  

Sent: Wednesday, 30 November 2016 10:16 AM 
To: 'Industrial Elections' 

Subject: Election - AHA NSW - E2016/270 - Decision 

 
Dear Electoral Officer, 
 
Please see attached the Delegate’s decision in relation to the above matter. 
 
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


From: Phillip Ryan [mailto:Phillip.Ryan@ahansw.com.au]  

Sent: Monday, 28 November 2016 11:32 AM 
To: Orgs 

Cc: John Sweetman 
Subject: ON CMS - E2016/270 - Prescribed Information re Elections, Australian Hotels Association, 

New South Wales Branch 

 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
I hereby attach the prescribed information for elections to be held within the Australian 
Hotels Association, NSW Branch for  
 

       Delegates to the National Board; 

       Delegates to the National Accommodation Hotels Division. 
 
 Yours faithfully, 

 

 

Phillip Ryan 

Director, Legal and Industrial Affairs 

p:  02 8218 1855 
d:  02 8218 1832  

m: 0418 602 989 

f:   02 9281 1857  

Level 15, Hudson House 

131 Macquarie Street, 

Sydney NSW 2000 

       Phillip.Ryan@ahansw.com.au 
                     ahansw.com.au 
               Incorporating TAA NSW 

 

 

 

 

  

This email and any attachments are intended only to be read or used by the named addressee. It is confidential, may be subject to privilege and 
is also subject to copyright. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, any use, distribution, disclosure or copying of this email is strictly 
prohibited. Please contact the sender immediately by telephone on (02) 9281 6922, or by return email, and delete this email from your computer. 
 
Any views or opinions expressed in this message or any attachments are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views 
or opinions of the Australian Hotels Association (NSW) unless expressly stated otherwise. 
 
It is your responsibility to scan this communication including any file attachment for viruses and other defects. The Australian Hotels Association 
(NSW) does not accept liability for any loss or damage arising in any way from this communication including file attachments. We advise you to 
carry out your own virus checks on this email and any attachments. 
 

 

Prescribed 
Information (2017 National Accom Division).pdf

Prescribed 
Information (2017 National Board).pdf 

mailto:Phillip.Ryan@ahansw.com.au
mailto:Phillip.Ryan@ahansw.com.au
http://www.ahansw.com.au/
https://www.ahansw.com.au/index.php/join-aha-nsw









